5/4/2011 Untitled Document
From: no-reply@pse.com.ph (no-reply@pse.com.ph)
To: disclosure@pse.com.ph;
Date: Thu, May 5, 2011 62508 AM
Ce:
Subject: ODiSy - Disclosure Status

Dear Sir/Madam:

We would like to inform you that as of MAY 04, 2011 03225:08 PM today,
Reference Number: WLIST 2011000007381

Company Name:  Basic Energy Corporation

Disclosure Subject: Report on Number of Shareholders as of April 30, 2011
Status: APPROVED

Should youneed further assistance, please e-mail us at odisy@pse.com.ph.

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the named addressee. If you are not the

---------------

named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately

by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system.

E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted,

corrupted,

lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for
any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission.

If verification is required please request a hard-copy version.

Philippine Stock Exchange, Inc.
PSE Center, One Exchange Road
Ortigas Center, Pasig City.
Philippines 1600
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May 4, 2011

THE DISCLOSURE DEPARTMENT
2/F The Philippine Stock Exchange, Inc.
Tower One, PSE Centre,

Makati City

Attention : MS. JANET A. ENCARNACION
Head, Disclosure Department

Gentlemen:

In compliance with your requirements, we attached herewith the report from our
Transfer Agent, RCBC, on the number of its shareholders owning at least one board lot
each, as of April 30, 2011 and ownership of securities by citizenship.

Very truly yours,

7F Basic Petroleum Building, 104 Carlos Palanca Jr. Street, Legaspi Village, Makati City 1229, Philippines
(632) 817-8596 and 98 (632) 8170191 [} www.basicenergy.ph




S
O rRCBC
RIZAL COMMERCIAL BANKING CORPORATION
A YGC Company

May 2, 2011

Basic Energy Corporation
6 Basic Petroleum Bldg.
Legaspi Village, Makati City

Attention:  Ms. Corazon M. Bejasa
Corporate Secretary
Gentlemen:

We are submitting to you to the report on the number of its shareholders owning at least
one board lot each of BASIC ENERGY CORPORATION as of April 30, 2011.

Market Price .16

Number of Listed Shares 2,442,493,512
Number of Stockholders 7,025
Number of Shares Per Board Lot 10,000

No. of Stockholders owning at least 1 board lot 2,215

Truly yours,

RIZAL COMMERCIAL BANKING CORPORATION
Transfer Agent

REYNAI|DO I. ABELLAA
Stock Transfer Depar

RCBC Building, 333 Sen. Gil J. Puyat Avenue, P.O. Box 1262 MCPO 0727, Makati City Tel. 894-9000 http://www @RCBC.Com
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@ RCBGUUEHOLDERS WITH SHARES 10000  AND ABOVE

RIZAL COMMERCIAL BANKING CO RAJHON - w0y L
A YGC Company F}EQ @-'1 LasseszaL \

STODEHOLDER NAME/ADDRESS ACCOUNT MNO. ISSUED SHARES
CHAN, Ma. FLORINA M. OOO0RE4E1S 100,000
C/0 PHILIFPINE COMMERCIAL CAFITAL, '
INC. 148 L.F. LEVIGTE STREET,

SALCEDD VILLAGE, MAKATI CITY

uy, BASILIA OOO0R24404 108,893
836 SANTOL STREET, '
SAMFALDT, MANILA

DY, ALEJANDRO F. QOOO224860 TL1T70, 000
# 11 DUHAT BTREET.

ST. ANTHONY SUBDIVISION,
CAINTA, RIZAL

SUBTOTAL FOR Individual 355,818,070

GRAND TOTAL
TOTAL. S8HARES 2,431,090, 741
TOTAL BTOCKHOLDERS E,RlﬁK\\\

RCBC Building, 333 Sen. Gil J. Puyat Avenue, P.O. Box 1262 MCPO 0727, Makati City Tel. 894-9000 http//www@RCBC.Com
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?/F YUCHENGCO TOWER I, RCERC FPLAZA

—&817AYAL T MAKATEEFFY—TEL:
894-9035

RUNDATE : May 02, 2011

BASIC ENERGY CORFORATION
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AS _OF : 04/30/2011 \

T Oy L:l_nquD COTHTONY . E
_CITIZENSHIP SUBSCRIBED/ AMOUNT FAID-UF FERCENTAGE NUMEER OF -
UOTS TANDING HOLDINGS STOCFHULDERS

CHINESE Z. 428,196 857,049, 00 857,049, 00 Oi4 47
CANADIAN 1,130 282.50 282.50 0.00 Z

———— EEANIS L st 2 A5 ————— 2 ETATES 00 2
FRENCH 22,000 5,500.00 5, 500,00 0.00 1
INDIAN 47,133 10,033.20 10,233.29 Q.00 k7
OTHER ALIE : 18,086,874 4,521,718.50 4,521,718.50 0.74 13
FILIFINO 2,418,316,275 604,579 ,068.75 604,579,068.75 99.01 6,800

_ SINGAPOREA 43,481 15,870.25 15,870.25 oo eTs) Bl

SWISS 119,204 29,801.00 29,801.00 0.00 4
BRIFISH - 366,051 41,512-75 ‘#1,512-75 17 P59 24
AMERICAN 1,994,362 498 ,590.50 498,590.50 0.08 117
AUSTRALIAN 45,199 10,/97.29 10,797.:239 Q.00 o
TOTALS 2,442 ,493,512 610,623,378.00 610,623,378.00 100,00 _ 7,025,

SCHEDULE OF CAFITAL STOCK

CAFITAL STOCK

TOTAL SHARES

NO. OF SHARES

AMOUNT ISSUED AND OUTSTANDING SUBSCRIEED

10,000,000,000

2,500,000, 000,00

_ )
2,442 ,493,512 9 L 9]
i /.,
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